
 
 

 

November 26, 2008 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Standards Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

RE:   Class II Permissive Change Application for FCC ID: N7NMC8781-F 

 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

 

Sierra Wireless, Inc. hereby authorizes EMC Technologies Pty. Ltd. to file Class II 

permissive change applications for FCC ID: N7NMC8781-F, originally granted on 

December 3, 2007. 

 

This authorization only covers the Class II permissive change applications for the 

following changes, and may be revoked at any time by Sierra Wireless, Inc. immediately 

upon written notice provided by Sierra Wireless, Inc. to EMC Technologies Pty. Ltd. 

 

-Collocated with WLAN and Bluetooth radios as documented in FCC ID: EJE-WB0073 

and FCC ID: EJE-WL0014.  
 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Ying Wang 

Staff Regulatory Specialist 

 


